From: Greg Minikel

To: Amber Noworatzky; Nick Reimer

Cc: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski; Mark DeZeeuw; Billy Hutterer; Adam Tegen; Elizabeth Majerus; Todd Blaser; Paul
Braun; Kaitlin Piazza; Jeremy DuChateau; Mike Zimmer; Matt Smits; Steve Herzog; Justin Nickels

Subject: Proposed No Parking Ordinance Changes on North 8th St. and North 11th St. between Pine and Waldo Blvd.

Date: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:55:45 PM

Attachments: Map of North 8th St. at Waldo Blvd. - Modified No Parking Zone.pdf

Map of North 11th St. at Waldo Blvd. - Modified No Parking Zone.pdf

Amber,

Here are the necessary No Parking changes on North 8™ and North 11t Street between Pine St. and
Waldo Blvd. that will be required due to the conversion of 8, 10" and 11" Streets to 2-Way Traffic:

Can you please put an item on the March Public Safety Committee Agenda for these changes?

1. Modify Section 10.390 North gth st. (h) to read: On the east side of North 8th street from
the south curb line of Waldo Blvd. southerly for a distance of 165 feet.

2. Modify Section 10.390 North gth st (i) to read: On the west side of North 8th street from
the south curb line of Waldo Blvd. southerly for a distance of 165 feet.

3. Modify Section 10.390 North 11th St. (c) to read: On the east side of North 11 Street from
the south curb line of Waldo Blvd. southerly for a distance of 113 feet.
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NO PARKING HERE TO CORNER (113")

https://mantygis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d0c588calbb5476d91599a4bb08141d0
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